MINUTES OF THE MEETING AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK AND IRRIGATION MONTANA STATE SENATE

January 16, 1985

The Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation Committee meeting was called to order on the above date, in Room 415 of the State Capitol Building, at 1:00 p.m. by Chairman Boylan.

ROLL CALL: Senators Galt and Severson excused. All other members present.

Senator Boylan introduced John MacMaster, Legislative Council, assigned to Agriculture Committee and Rita Tenneson, Committee Secretary. He told members that Mr. MacMaster would be there for assistance with amendments or legal questions that may arise at hearings and that Mrs. Tenneson had been secretary for the Agriculture Committee for a number of years.

CONSIDERATION OF SJR 4: Senator Leo Lane, District 38, informed committee members that he and Representative Ellerd introduced the Resolution to honor Larry Peabody, an outstanding young man from Three Forks. Born and raised around that area, he had worked for Representative Ellerd at one time. Larry did most of this by himself because he didn't have the money to travel around the country. He worked himself up to be World Bareback Rider. He is a good athlete and has ridden a lot of bronks.

Senator Lane proposed an amendment on page 2 to change the date in the Resolution from November 16, 1984 to December 9, 1984.

PROPONENTS: Les Graham, representing himself, said Larry's dad had been a brand inspector for 30 years. Mr. Graham had approached Larry eight or nine years ago and asked him to work in his department, but Larry's answer was that he planned to be world bareback rider someday. Mr. Graham commented that Larry has a good reputation, is a religeous young fellow and is an honor to this state. He felt this Resolution is a really nice gesture.

OPPONENTS: None.

DISPOSITION OF SJR 4: Senator Bengtson moved Senator Lane's amendment. Motion carried.

Senator Conover moved SJR 4, as amended <u>DO PASS</u>. Motion carried unanimously.

FURTHER BUSINESS: Committee members were concerned about water bills arising this session and asked Chairman Boylan to check on their whereabouts and have them assigned to Agriculture Committee.

Agriculture January 16, 1985 page 2

Senator Bengtson asked Senator Boylan to check with House Agriculture Committee Chairman, Jim Schultz, about a joint resolution pertaining to a requirement on the keeping of a log for travel. She said it had to be back to Washington in January and thought the committees should get together on the language for it.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

SENATOR PAUL BOYLAN, Chairman

AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE

4 9th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1985

Date 1-16-85

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUS
SENATOR GARY AKLESTAD			
SENATOR ESTHER BENGSTON			
SENATOR JACK GALT			V
SENATOR H. W. (SWEDE) HAMMOND			
SENATOR ALLEN KOLSTAD	V.		
SENATOR LEO LANE			
SENATOR RAY LYBECK	V		
SENATOR ELMER SEVERSON			4
SENATOR BOB WILLIAMS	. V		
SENATOR MAX CONOVER, V. CHMN.	V		
SENATOR PAUL BOYLAN, CHAIRMAN			

Each day attach to minutes.

DATE 1-16-85

COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE

	VISITORS' REGISTER	S	JR4
NAME PRINT	REPRESENTING	BILL #	Check One Support Oppose
hes Graham	Self	HTR4	レ
nes sana :			
>			
<u> </u>			
<u> </u>			
(A STATE OF THE STA		

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

	January 1	1985
MR. PRESIDENT		
We, your committee on	E, LIVESTOCK & IRRIGATION	
having had under consideration	SJR	No
first reading copy (hito) color	
	SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRI ING LARRY PEABODY FOR WINNING	
Respectfully report as follows: That	SJR	No
be amended as follows:		
Page 2, line 9. Following: "on"		

AND AS AMENDED

DO PASS